Connecticut State Department of Education Performance Office

# SEDAC User Guide Step by Step Procedures

Version 9.0 10/1/2019

## **Table of Contents**

OBJECTIVE	3
DOCUMENTATION CHANGE LOG	4
Entire document	5
CONTACT INFORMATION	7
Procedures	8
Administrative Procedures	8
How to Access SEDAC	8
How to Update Your Contact Information	12
How to Change Your Password	12
SEDAC Data Collection Procedures	13
How to Add an IEP Student to SEDAC	13
How to Add a Services Plan Student to SEDAC	17
How to Upload your Students to SEDAC	23
How to Exit a Services Plan Student from SEDAC	27
Citations of Noncompliance	29
How to Acknowledge a Citation of Noncompliance	29
Administrative Overrides (AO)	31
How to Acknowledge a Citation of Noncompliance/Generation of an Administrative Override (	AO).31
Data Cleaning	34
Potential Noncompliance	34
How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to District Error on the Misreported Student(s) in SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count	34
How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to District Error on the Student(s) Mis from SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count	sing 36
How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to DCF 603	
Case Management	
How to Resolve an Orphan Record	
How to Resolve Total School Hours over 40 Hours	40
How to Resolve Primary Disability for ED166 Discipline Report	41
How to Resolve Students Missing Nexus Information	42
How to Resolve Students with less than 25 Total School Hrs/Wk (KF-12)	43
How to Certify your SEDAC Student Data for the Federal Child Count	44
Mandatory Off-cycle Reports	45
How to add the Resolution Meetings data to SEDAC	45
How to Access the Birth to Three Notification Reports	47
CSDE's Statement of Nondiscrimination	55

## Objective

The purpose of the SEDAC User Guide is to provide Districts with procedures and guidance for submitting data regarding the use of this data collection.

The SEDAC User Guide is organized into four separate documents:



Handbook or reference guide on purpose of this collection and definition of data collected



Step by step procedures for use of the system

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)



Appendix of terminology and references

#### **Documentation Standards**

Standards used in this documentation include the following:

- FIELDS displayed on a screen are referenced using ALL CAPS
- Field values are highlighted in **bold**
- Screens are referenced using *italics*
- Buttons or menu selections are in bold

Look for text in red where new information has been added or existing information has been changed.

Represents important information or cautionary instructions related to data reporting.

Represents helpful tips and references to other sections of documentation for related topics.

Represents reminders of information previously stated related to the current topic.

## **Documentation Change Log**

Versio n	Section / Page	Date	Description
1.00.00		8/12/11	Published
	Mandatory Off-cycle Reports p. 27	9/20/11	Added How to add the Resolution Meetings data to SEDAC
	How to Upload your Students to SEDAC p. 21	11/15/11	For IEP Students, removed LAST NAME having to match.
	How to add the Resolution Meetings data to SEDAC p. 27	4/30/12	Updated step 7 HEARING REQUEST DATE to DATE HEARING REQUEST RECEIVED
	Nondiscrimination Statement p. 55	4/30/12	Updated with 9-30-2011 version
	How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to District Error on the Student(s) Missing from SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count p. 37	7/31/12	Added note about when students will not be removed from a district's report.
	How to Acknowledge a Citation of Noncompliance/ Generation of an Administrative Override p. 32		In order for Connecticut to be in compliance with Section 300.303 of IDEA, beginning with the SEDAC 10/1/2012 Child Count collection, the following citation warning for MRE has been added: if <b>MOST</b> <b>RECENT EVALUATION</b> is more than 3 years from the last reevaluation date, the District is <b>Out of</b> <b>Compliance</b> .
	How to Access the Birth to Three Notification Reports p.45	8/10/12	Updated with 2011 IDEA Part C Regulations 303.209 Updated data is updated nightly
	How to Resolve Primary Disability for ED166 Discipline Report p. 42	9/4/12	Added NOTE about where a student may have been recently identified as a student with disabilities.
	How to Upload your Students to SEDAC p. 23	9/28/12	Added information on identifying SASID#s that do not exist under View IEP/Services Plan students and SASID#s that did not upload
	How to Resolve an Evaluation Timeline Eligible Record not in SEDAC p.43	10/18/12	Added
	Early Intervention Participant P. 13	10/18/12	Removed - moving this data field to Evaluation Timelines
2.0		10/26/12	Published

## SEDAC STEP BY STEP PROCEDURES

Versio n	Section / Page	Date	Description
	How to Resolve an Orphan Record p. 42	12/11/12	Added Note about a student who is also listed under the correct SASID# in the View IEP Student list.
	How to Acknowledge a Citation of Noncompliance/Gener ation of an Administrative Override (AO) p. 33	1/14/13	Updated Note to reflect record will remain at a status code 5 (not 4)
	How to Acknowledge a Citation of Noncompliance/Gener ation of an Administrative Override (AO) p. 34 & 35		MRE beyond 3 years from Prev MRE, AR after 10/1 citation status at <u>Initial Request Finding Made, SDE</u> Verification of Correction Needed
	How to Access SEDAC, p. 8	9/23/13	If you are using Windows 7 or later, preface your User name with sdectw\ (Username is entered as sdectw\username).
	How to Resolve Students with less than 25 Total School Hrs/Wk (KF-12), p. 46		Added
	AGE, p. 14, 20		age as-of October 1 of NEXT collection year
	IEP Implementation Date, p. 15, 21		Changed field name to IEP Start Date (pg. 11)
3.0		11/1/13	Published
	Expected Grad Year	1/7/14	Removed all references to Expected Grad Year
	Nondiscrimination Statement, p. 57	3/19/14	Updated with March 2014 version
4.0		11/3/14	Published
	How to Resolve Students Missing Nexus Information		Added
5.0		11/13/15	Published
	How to Resolve an Evaluation Timeline Eligible Record, p. 45	2/24/16	Updated
	Entire document	4/6/16	Updated link name SEDAC (Batch and On-line Entry) to SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection
	How to Upload your Students to SEDAC, p. 26	8/17/16	Updated identifying students where Record did not upload
6.0		11/1/16	Published
	Fax Number	Jan 2017	Updated
	How to Certify your SEDAC Student Data	Jan 2017	Updated – Moved to Electronic Certification

## SEDAC STEP BY STEP PROCEDURES

Versio n	Section / Page	Date	Description
	for the Federal Child Count		
	Mandatory Off-cycle Reports, p. 77		Moved Birth to Three Notifications sections here.
	Nondiscrimination Statement p. 104	11/8/17	Updated with 2-1-2017 version
7.0		11/9/17	Published
	How to Resolve an Evaluation Timeline Eligible Record		Removed. This report was moved to Evaluation Timelines
	What do we use for the NEXUS DISTRICT ENTRY DATE?	5/8/18	<ul> <li>Clarified</li> <li>Report the date in PSIS Registration:</li> <li>1. that the parent signed the IEP Consent for Initial Provision of Special Education (ED626), on or after Eligibility Determination.*-OR</li> <li>*In the case of a parent request for delayed entry into school for children ages 3, 4 or 5 report the District Entry Date (example: 4 year old found eligible for special education in May, parent requests to delay start of school until the fall).</li> <li>2. the 1st day the if a student with disabilities is transferring into your district, report the District Entry Date. OR</li> <li>3. if a DCF-603 is involved, report the "as of" date of the DCF-603.</li> </ul>
	Extracurricular Activities	May 2018	Field Eliminated beginning with the 10/1/18 collection. Removed all references.
	Case Manager	May 2018	Field Eliminated beginning with the 10/1/18 collection. Removed all references.
	Birth to Three Notification Reports	May 2018	Updated titles & explanations of reports.
8.0		9/14/2018	Published
	Child Count Verification Reports	2/4/2019	Replaced Federal Child Count Extract Sign-off with Federal Child Count Certification
	How to Resolve cases on the Exit Report– SEDAC Certified Oct Collection compared to Subsequent PSIS Collections		Disabled Exit Report – SEDAC Oct compared to subsequent PSIS Collections 11/5/2018. Removed all references.
9.0		10/1/19	Published

## **Contact Information**

## SEDAC

Contact	Name	Email	Phone
Bureau of Special Education Consultant	Your District Liaison		860-713-6910
SDE Data Manager	Laura Guerrera	Laura.Guerrera@ct.gov	860-713-6898
Analyst	Diane Murphy	Diane.Murphy@ct.gov	860-713-6891

## **Resolution Meetings**

Contact	Name	Email	Phone
Bureau of Special Education Consultant	Mary Jean Schierberl	Maryjean.Schierberl@ct.gov	860-713-6943
SDE Data Manager	Laura Guerrera	Laura.Guerrera@ct.gov	860-713-6898
Analyst	Diane Murphy	Diane.Murphy@ct.gov	860-713-6891

## Discipline / Suspension and Expulsion

Contact	Name	Email	Phone
Bureau of Special Education Consultant	Mary Jean Schierberl	Maryjean.Schierberl@ct.gov	860-713-6943
SDE Data Manager/Analyst	Keryn Felder	Keryn.Felder@ct.gov	860-713-6833
SEDAC – ED166 Primary Disability Report Manager	Laura Guerrera	Laura.Guerrera@ct.gov	860-713-6898

**CAUTION:** The Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act (FERPA; 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CFR Part 99) prohibits disclosure of personally identifiable information from students' education records.

DO NOT EMAIL STUDENT NAMES. You may email student SASIDs.



## Administrative Procedures

**How to Access SEDAC** 

## **Prerequisites**

- Authorization for the State of Connecticut Department of Education District website at <u>https://www.csde.state.ct.us/</u>
- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system

## **Step Action**

- **1** Using Internet Explorer, go to the <u>https://www.csde.state.ct.us/</u> website. The system displays the State Department of Education Home Page.
- 2 Select the **ENTER** button. The system displays the *Connect to sdectw.doit.state.ct.us* network login screen.

State Depart	rtment of Education Home Page - Window	s Internet Explorer			- 🗆 🛛
	ty 🔀 https://www.csde.state.ct.us/	✓ 월	→ Bing		
ile <u>E</u> dit <u>V</u> ie	ew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp				
Favorites	State Department of Education Home Page		• 🗟 🗉 🖶 •	<u>P</u> age • <u>S</u> afety •	T <u>o</u> ols • 🔞 • **
	State	e of Connecticu tment of Educat	ion (A)		×
" assistin	g those in the education and related com	nunities to succeed in he lifelong learners"	ping all Connecticut	students becom	e effective
This web sit Department	te is for use by Connecticut School Dis c of Education's homepage, please go t	tricts only. If you are lo o <u>http://www.state.ct.</u>	oking for the officia <u>us/sde</u>	l State of Conr	necticut
if you are a	authorized to use this site, click on the	"Enter" button below: Enter			
	<u>For</u>	Help Click Her	<u>e</u>		
F	Having trouble logging in? Please read t	his <u>Word</u> or <u>Acrobat PDI</u>	document for a po	ssible solution.	
A	gency Website <u>Privacy Notices</u> . Copyright 20	03 State of Connecticut. All	State <u>disclaimers and p</u>	ermissions apply	
	Go To Coov the	Official State of Connecticu	t Website		
	Use of this site requires Mic	rosoft Internet Explorer vers Internet Explorer	on 4.01 SP1 or newer.		
					V

**3** Enter your network USER NAME and PASSWORD and select **OK**. If you are using Windows 7 or later, preface your User name with sdectw\ (Username is entered as sdectw\username). The system displays the *State Department of Education Home Page*.

	GP4
Connecting to sde	ectw.doit.state.ct.us.
User name:	🖸 .doit.state.ct.us\ 💌 🐖
Password:	<u> </u>
	<u>R</u> emember my password
	OK Cancel

**Note:** If you do not have a network user name or password, please contact your Superintendent for authorization procedures.

4 Select the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection menu option. The system displays the SEDAC Login to SEDAC screen.

**Note:** If you do not have a SEDAC USER ID or you need your PASSWORD reset, please contact the CSDE SEDAC Data Manager.



5 Read the terms of use and select the check box to indicate you have read and agree to the terms of the site. Enter your USER ID and PASSWORD, and select **Login**. The system displays the *Special Education Data Application and Collection* welcome screen.

ile <u>E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites ]	ools <u>H</u> elp				~ »
Favorites SEDAC - Logi	to SEDAC	<u>6</u> 1 ▼ [5]	· 🖃 👼 •	Page - Safety - Ty	ools + 🕜 +
SPEC STAT	IAL EDUCATION DATA APPL E OF CONNECTICUT	ICATION A	AND COI		Out logged in
SEDAC Management					
Home	Creatial Education Data Application and Col			Support Conta	ict 📃
Contact List	contains personally identifiable information	that is strictly		SEDAC Suppo	ort
Reporting	confidential pursuant to federal and state and accessing SEDAC. I hereby acknowled	law. By logging	onto	(800) / 13-08	98
Change Password	contained therein shall only be disclosed to	o authorized pe	rsonnel	(860) 713-68	99
	Privacy Act (FERPA; 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34	CFR Part 99)) a	nd state		
IEP Students	law. I further agree that I will only use this State Department of Education's conduct of	s information for of business.	rthe		
View IEP Students					
Upload IEP Student	I have read and agree to the te	erms of the site	•		
Records	User ID:	1			
Records					
Service Plan Students	Password:				
View Service Plan	Login				
Students					~
		G	Internet	6 -	(+) 100% +

**NOTE:** All State systems have a 20 minute inactivity time-out period. If there is no activity, in SEDAC, the system will display this screen for you to log-in again.

6 Welcome to the Special Education Data Application and Collection (also known as SEDAC)!



7 This procedure is complete.

## How to Update Your Contact Information

It is the districts' responsibility to keep SEDAC contact and director information accurate. It is imperative the district's contact information is kept up-to-date in SEDAC. In addition to SEDAC using the contact information for all SEDAC correspondence, the director's contact information is used by the Bureau of Special Education for correspondence.

## Prerequisites

• Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system

## **Step Action**

- **1** Select **Contact List** from the SEDAC Management menu. The system displays the *Contacts* screen with your district's contact information at the top of the screen.
- 2 Select Edit to change your contact information. The system displays the *Contacts* screen for your changes.
- **3** Verify or update appropriate information and select **Update** when complete. The system displays the *Contacts* screen with your district's new contact information at the top of the screen.
- 4 This procedure is complete.

## How to Change Your Password

## Prerequisites

• Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system

## Step Action

- 1 Select **Change Password** from the SEDAC Management menu. The system displays the *Reset Your Password* screen with your ASSIGNED DISTRICT and USER ID.
- 2 Enter a new Password twice to confirm entry and select **Reset Password**. The system displays a message indicating the password was saved successfully or instructions to reenter if the values do not match.
- **3** If the values did not match or were rejected for any reason, reenter the new password and its confirmation and select **Reset Password**.
- 4 This procedure is complete.

## **SEDAC Data Collection Procedures**

## How to Add an IEP Student to SEDAC

Use this procedure to enter your IEP student data using online or hand entry to the SEDAC collection. IEP Students are available for SEDAC reporting based on data reported in PSIS.

- During SEDAC OCTOBER 1 CHILD COUNT the NEXUS DISTRICT and SPECIAL EDUCATION indicator of Y-YES are used from PSIS OCTOBER COLLECTION to determine the list of students displayed for your district.
- During SEDAC ACTIVE ROSTER the NEXUS DISTRICT is used from PSIS REGISTRATION to determine the list of students displayed for your district.

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the PSIS REGISTRATION and PSIS OCTOBER COLLECTION (PSIS Data Manager)
- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC open
- The collected data for entry into the system

#### Step Action

- 1 Log in to SEDAC
- 2 Does the student display in SEDAC on your district's *View IEP Students* screen?
  - ➤ Yes Go to Step 7.
  - > No Go to Step 3.

#### Steps for PSIS Data Manager

- **3** Log-in to PSIS REGISTRATION.
- 4 Enter student's SASID and complete the following fields in PSIS.
  - If this is a new student, enter the following for SEDAC purposes, and any other PSIS required data:
    - NEXUS DISTRICT
    - NEXUS DISTRICT ENTRY DATE.
  - > If the student exists in PSIS verify and update where necessary.
    - NEXUS DISTRICT
    - NEXUS DISTRICT ENTRY DATE.
- **5** Log-in to PSIS OCTOBER COLLECTION.

During SEDAC OCTOBER 1 CHILD COUNT:

- If this is a new student, enter the following for SEDAC purposes, and any other PSIS required data:
  - NEXUS DISTRICT
  - SPECIAL EDUCATION indicator is Yes.

- > If the student exists in PSIS verify and update where necessary.
  - NEXUS DISTRICT
  - SPECIAL EDUCATION indicator is Yes.
- **6** Your student is displayed in SEDAC for further data collection, once the NEXUS DISTRICT and during SEDAC OCTOBER 1 CHILD COUNT, when the SPECIAL EDUCATION indicator is Yes.

#### Steps for SEDAC Data Manager

7 Select **View IEP Students** from the IEP Students menu. The system displays a list of students for your selection on the *viewing your students* screen.

**REFERENCE:** Review the *PSIS* and *SEDAC* Data Fields section of the Handbook-Reference Guide document for descriptions of each field and the SEDAC rules of entry.

8 Select the NAME of your student. The system displays the *Viewing your student's details* screen.

**NOTE:** If the student has been reported in SEDAC before, the data is retrieved from the most recent SEDAC OCTOBER COLLECTION.

- 9 On the **Student** tab:
  - The AGE calculated during the SEDAC October Collection is as of October 1 of the current school year.
  - During SEDAC ACTIVE ROSTER the AGE is calculated as of October 1 of NEXT collection year
- **10** Review the DATE OF BIRTH, GRADE, FACILITY CODE 1 and SPECIAL PROGRAM STATUS.
  - The SPECIAL PROGRAM STATUS during the SEDAC October Collection comes from the PSIS October collection.
  - Since PSIS REGISTRATION does not contain SPECIAL PROGRAM STATUS, it is available for selection during SEDAC ACTIVE ROSTER.
- **11** If this is a new student, enter the following fields, otherwise review and update when necessary:
  - HOME FACILITY CODE
  - PRIMARY DISABILITY
- 12 Select the General Info tab.

- **13** If this is a new student, enter the following fields, otherwise review and update when necessary:
  - MOST RECENT EVALUATION DATE (update every 3 years)
  - > ANNUAL REVIEW / PPT TO DEVELOP THE FIRST IEP (update each year)
  - ➢ IEP Start Date (pg. 11)
  - > PARENT ADDRESS information.
- **14** If this student is 16 or older (not allowed if younger than AGE of 14), enter the following fields:
  - > SECONDARY TRANSITION IN PLACE
  - > WAS THE STUDENT INVITED TO THE PPT?
  - > DID THE STUDENT ATTEND THE PPT?
  - > WAS AN OUTSIDE AGENCY INVITED TO THE PPT?
  - > WHAT IS THE ACADEMIC PROGRAM?

#### 15 Select the Hours / Services tab.

- **16** If this is a new student, enter the following fields, otherwise review and update when necessary:
  - TOTAL SCHOOL (HOURS/WEEK)
  - > SPECIAL EDUCATION (HOURS/WEEK)
  - > NON-DISABLED PEER (HOURS/WEEK)
    - % TWNDP (calculated in SEDAC) NON-DISABLED PEER (HOURS/WEEK) divided by TOTAL SCHOOL (HOURS/WEEK)
    - FEDERAL ENVIRONMENT CALCULATION (calculated in SEDAC)
      - Regular Class 80-100%
      - Regular Class 40-79%
      - Regular Class 0-39%
      - Separate School
      - Residential Facility
      - Hospital/Homebound
      - Correctional Facility
      - Parent Placement



**REFERENCE:** For more information on the calculation of this field see the SEDAC Reporting Categories section of the Appendix document.

- EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR REQUIRED
- RELATED SERVICES
- 17 Select the PG 12 RDC tab.
- **18** If this is a new student, enter the following fields, otherwise review and update when necessary:
  - FAPE AT THREE is calculated for students AGES 2 or 3 based on the ANNUAL REVIEW/PPT TO DEVELOP THE FIRST IEP date.
    - If date is before DATE OF BIRTH plus 3 years, then FAPE is Met

- If date is after DATE OF BIRTH plus 3 years, then FAPE is Not Met
- If AGE is 2 or 3 and FAPE AT THREE is Not Met, enter REASON FAPE AT THREE NOT ON TIME and FAPE AT THREE OTHER / DATE (if appropriate)
- EC PROGRAM HOURS (Not part of the IEP)
- > AGE 3-5 PLACEMENT/SETTING (Not limited to the IEP)
- > PRIMARY REASON FOR EDUCATIONAL LOCATION
- > WHO ESTABLISHED NON-EDUCATION BOUNDARY
  - Required if PRIMARY REASON FOR EDUCATIONAL LOCATION is **12-Non-educational Restriction / Treatment Boundary**
- > WHERE DOES THE STUDENT LIVE
- **19** Select **Save** when changes are complete. The system redisplays the *Student* tab on the *Viewing your student's details* screen.
- **20** Did a *Citation of Noncompliance* message display?
  - > Yes Go to the next step.
  - > **No** This procedure is complete.
- 21 Were noncompliant data reported on this student?
  - Yes Refer to the Citations of Noncompliance and Administrative Overrides section of this document.
  - > No Select Cancel to return to the student details and correct the data entered.
- **22** This procedure is complete.

## How to Add a Services Plan Student to SEDAC

Use this procedure to enter your Services Plan student data using online or hand entry to the SEDAC collection. Prior to entry to SEDAC the district where the private school is located must also register and unregister the student in PSIS REGISTRATION so that their town is listed as Nexus District.

Because Services Plan Students are not included in PSIS collections, but are required to be reported in Federal IDEA reports, some PSIS information must be reported in addition to the required fields for all other IEP students.

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the PSIS REGISTRATION system (PSIS Data Manager) or obtain a SASID from your PSIS Data Manager.
- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC open
- The collected data for entry into the system
- Student cannot have an active Services Plan or IEP SEDAC record in any district.

#### **PSIS Registration for Services Plan Students**

- Services Plan students need a SASID created in PSIS REGISTRATION where NEXUS DISTRICT in the most recent PSIS REGISTRATION record matches the logged on District prior to reporting in SEDAC.
- Student cannot have an active PSIS REGISTRATION record in any district (must have an EXIT DATE and EXIT TYPE).
- Cannot be reported in any district PSIS OCTOBER COLLECTION.
- The district providing the services plan is the REPORTING DISTRICT and NEXUS DISTRICT.
- The HOME FACILITY CODE must match the FACILITY CODE 1.

**IMPORTANT:** One major hold-up to reporting Services Plan students has been the inability to obtain a SASID without the parents of the student visiting the Public School and filling out a Registration Form.

Please know that federal and state regulations have no requirement for the student to be registered in the district in order to receive a Services Plan.

Districts may have a policy requiring parents to fill out the registration, but this policy cannot interfere with the mandatory delivery of special education services or with the federal reporting requirements.

## Services Plan Rules

For-profit private schools <u>do not qualify as either an elementary or secondary school under IDEA</u> (Sections 300.13 and 300.36 of IDEA respectively) and thus, you have <u>no responsibility</u> under state or federal law to provide Child Find activities or services to any of these students **who are** <u>not</u> residents of your district's geographical boundaries.

Districts are required to report students with disabilities that have been Parentally Placed in Private Schools. These are students who have been enrolled by their parents or guardians in parochial or other private schools and whose basic education is paid through private resources and who receive special education and related services at public expense from a local educational agency or intermediate educational unit under a Services Plan. Sections 300.130-of IDEA

## **Eligible for Services Plan**

*Not-For-Profit Facility (K-12)* 

- Evaluation Responsibility District where Facility is Located
- If Eligible IEP is offered by Resident Town \*
- o If offer for IEP is refused student is eligible for Services Plan by Location District.

#### Not-For-Profit Facility (Preschool <u>Plus</u> at Minimum a Kindergarten)

- Evaluation Responsibility District where Facility is Located
- If Eligible IEP offered by Resident Town \*
- o If offer for IEP is refused student is eligible for Services Plan by Location District.

\* LEAs DO NOT have to develop an IEP if parents inform the LEA that they do not intend to enroll the student in the public schools.

**NOTE:** After the evaluation, if the student is found eligible, the district where facility is located must get parental permission to provide information back to the resident town. If parent refuses, student is eligible for Services Plan by the district where the facility is located.

## Not Eligible for Services Plan

For-Profit Facility (regardless of grade...Preschool; K-12)

- Evaluation Responsibility is Resident Town
- If Eligible IEP offered by Resident Town \*
- If offer for IEP is refused student is <u>not</u> eligible for Services Plan.

#### Not-For-Profit Facility (Preschool Only)

- Evaluation Responsibility is Resident Town
- If Eligible IEP offered by Resident Town \*
- o If offer for IEP is refused student is not eligible for Services Plan.

\* LEAs do not have to develop an IEP if parents inform the LEA that they do not intend to enroll the student in the public schools.

## Step Action

- **1** Does the student display in SEDAC on your district's *View Services Plan Students* screen?
  - > Yes Go to Step 8.
  - No Go to Step 2.

#### **Steps for PSIS Data Manager**

**2** Log-in to PSIS REGISTRATION.

IMPORTANT: Services Plan students must not be reported in any district PSIS collection.

**3** Enter student's SASID and complete the following fields in PSIS.

The district where the private school is located must register and un-register the student in PSIS REGISTRATION so that their town is listed as NEXUS DISTRICT.

**IMPORTANT:** The district providing the Services Plan is both the REPORTING and NEXUS DISTRICT for a Services Plan student.

- If this is a new student, enter the following for SEDAC purposes, and any other PSIS required data:
  - NEXUS DISTRICT
  - NEXUS DISTRICT ENTRY/EXIT DATE and DISTRICT EXIT DATE must be the same with a date of 7/1/10 or later in order to capture new PSIS RACE/ETHNICITY
  - NUMBER OF DAYS OF MEMBERSHIP AND ATTENDANCE is **0** (zero)
  - EXIT TYPE Use the following EXIT TYPES when a services plan student is registered and un-registered in PSIS in order to obtain a SASID
    - 04-Transfer to a private, non-religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA
    - 07-Transfer to a private, religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA
- > If the student exists, verify the following PSIS information and update where necessary.
  - NEXUS DISTRICT
  - NEXUS DISTRICT ENTRY/EXIT DATE and DISTRICT EXIT DATE must be the same with a date of 7/1/10 or later in order to capture new PSIS RACE/ETHNICITY
  - EXIT TYPE Use the following EXIT TYPES when a services plan student is registered and un-registered in PSIS in order to obtain a SASID

- 04-Transfer to a private, non-religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA
- 07-Transfer to a private, religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA

#### Steps for SEDAC Data Manager

- **4** Log-in to SEDAC.
- 5 Select Add Services Plan from the Services Plan Students menu. The system displays the Add new Services Plan Student screen.

**REFERENCE:** Review the *PSIS and SEDAC Data Fields* section of the Handbook-Reference Guide document for descriptions of each field and the SEDAC rules of entry.

6 Enter the student's SASID, LAST NAME and DATE OF BIRTH and select **Search**. The system displays the *Student* tab on the *Viewing your student's details* screen.

**IMPORTANT:** This student cannot be added if the SASID has not been registered and unregistered with a date of 7/1/10 or later in order to capture new PSIS RACE/ETHNICITY.

- 7 Select the NAME of your student. The system displays the *Viewing your student's details* screen
- 8 Select View Service Plan Students from the Service Plan Students menu. The system displays a list of students for your selection on the *viewing your students* screen.
- 9 On the **Student** tab:
  - The AGE calculated during the SEDAC October Collection is as of October 1 of the current school year.
  - During SEDAC ACTIVE ROSTER the AGE is calculated as of October 1 of NEXT collection year
  - For Services Plan students verify Facility Code 1, GRADE and ELL or select the appropriate value if not specified.
- **10** If this is a new student, enter the following fields, otherwise review and update when necessary:
  - > GRADE
  - ► FACILITY CODE 1
  - HOME FACILITY CODE
    - HOME FACILITY CODE must be the same as FACILITY CODE 1

- ATTENDS HOME SCHOOL is **Yes** when FACILITY CODE 1 matches HOME FACILITY CODE
- **11** Select a PRIMARY DISABILITY.
- **12** Select the **General Info** tab.
- **13** If this is a new student, enter the following fields, otherwise review and update when necessary:
  - > MOST RECENT EVALUATION DATE (update every 3 years)
  - > ANNUAL REVIEW / PPT TO DEVELOP THE FIRST IEP (update each year)
  - ➢ IEP Start Date (pg. 11)
  - > PARENT ADDRESS information.

#### 14 Select the Hours / Services tab.

- **15** If this is a new student, enter the following fields, otherwise review and update when necessary:
  - > TOTAL SCHOOL (HOURS/WEEK) should be typical for a student in the grade reported.
  - > SPECIAL EDUCATION (HOURS/WEEK) should be minimal and reflect the Services Plan.
  - NON-DISABLED PEER (HOURS/WEEK) should reflect service delivery and be the same or close to the TOTAL SCHOOL HOURS PER WEEK for the student.
    - % TWNDP (calculated in SEDAC) is NON-DISABLED PEER (HOURS/WEEK) divided by TOTAL SCHOOL (HOURS/WEEK)
    - FEDERAL ENVIRONMENT CALCULATION (calculated in SEDAC)
      - Regular Class 80-100%
      - Regular Class 40-79%
      - Regular Class 0-39%
      - Separate School
      - Residential Facility
      - Hospital/Homebound
      - Correctional Facility
      - Parent Placement

**REFERENCE**: For more information on the calculation of this field see the SEDAC Reporting Categories section of the Appendix document.

- > EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR REQUIRED
- RELATED SERVICES
- **16** Select the **PG 12 RDC** tab. Each year, review and update the following fields:
  - FAPE AT THREE is calculated for students AGES 2 or 3 based on the ANNUAL REVIEW/PPT TO DEVELOP THE FIRST IEP date.
    - If date is before DATE OF BIRTH plus 3 years, then FAPE is Met
    - If date is after DATE OF BIRTH plus 3 years, then FAPE is **Not Met**
  - If AGE is 2 or 3 and FAPE AT THREE is Not Met, enter REASON FAPE AT THREE NOT ON TIME and FAPE AT THREE OTHER / DATE (if appropriate).

- > EC PROGRAM HOURS (NOT PART OF THE IEP)
- > AGE 3-5 PLACEMENT/SETTING (not limited to the IEP)
- > PRIMARY REASON FOR EDUCATIONAL LOCATION
  - The PRIMARY REASON FOR EDUCATIONAL LOCATION must be **16-Services Plan**.
- > WHERE DOES THE STUDENT LIVE
- **17** Select **Save** when changes are complete. The system redisplays the *Student* tab on the *Viewing your student's details* screen.
- **18** Did a *Citation of Noncompliance* message display?
  - > Yes Go to the next step.
  - > **No** This procedure is complete.
- **19** Were noncompliant data reported on this student?
  - Yes Refer to the Citations of Noncompliance and Administrative Overrides section of this document.
  - > No Select Cancel to return to the student details and correct the data entered.
- **20** This procedure is complete.

## How to Upload your Students to SEDAC

Use this procedure to submit your IEP or Services Plan student data using a batch upload to the SEDAC collection.

IEP Students are available for SEDAC reporting based on data reported in PSIS.

- During SEDAC OCTOBER 1 CHILD COUNT the NEXUS DISTRICT and SPECIAL EDUCATION indicator of Y-YES are used from PSIS OCTOBER COLLECTION to determine the list of students displayed for your district.
- During SEDAC ACTIVE ROSTER the NEXUS DISTRICT is used from PSIS REGISTRATION to determine the list of students displayed for your district. For Services Plan students not reported in the previous SEDAC Child Count, prior to entry to SEDAC the district where the private school is located must register and unregister the student in PSIS REGISTRATION so that their town is listed as Nexus District

**REFERENCE:** The Upload Requirements section of the Handbook-Reference Guide document.

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC open
- Your computer has the technical requirements to upload a CSV file
- Verification your file is in proper format

**REFERENCE:** Review the *Record Layout* section of the Handbook-Reference Guide document for details on format and required data. If the data are not in the correct format when you upload the file the records will be a STATUS of **4-Corrections Needed**. For example:

- Date fields are MMDDYYYY
- Primary Disability ##
- All required fields are complete for each record in your file
- During SEDAC OCTOBER CHILD COUNT, for IEP students, the following fields in your upload file must match PSIS OCTOBER COLLECTION:
  - o SASID
  - Date of Birth
  - Facility Code 1

During SEDAC ACTIVE ROSTER, for IEP students, the following fields in your upload file must match PSIS REGISTRATION:

- o SASID
- Date of Birth

During both SEDAC OCTOBER CHILD COUNT and ACTIVE ROSTER, for Services Plan students, the following fields in your upload file must match PSIS REGISTRATION:

- SASID
- Last Name
- Date of Birth

#### Step Action

1 Using your worksheet program, save the file as a CSV file type by selecting **Save As**.

**Note**: The following screens are from Microsoft Office 2007. Your version may be different and therefore the steps may differ.

2 If your worksheet contains multiple sheets, the system displays the following message.

Microsof	t Office Excel
⚠	<ul> <li>The selected file type does not support workbooks that contain multiple sheets.</li> <li>To save only the active sheet, click OK.</li> <li>To save all sheets, save them individually using a different file name for each, or choose a file type that supports multiple sheets.</li> </ul>

**3** Select **OK**. The system continues the saving of the file and displays the following message.

Microsof	t Office Excel
<b>()</b>	000 District Name 07 08 2010.csv may contain features that are not compatible with CSV (Comma delimited). Do you want to keep the workbook in this format? • To keep this format, which leaves out any incompatible features, dick Yes. • To preserve the features, dick No. Then save a copy in the latest Excel format. • To see what might be lost click Help.

- 4 Select **Yes**. The system saves the file into the folder selected in Step 1.
- **5** Close the worksheet. The system displays the following message.

**IMPORTANT**: Do not forget to close the file. If you do not close the file, you will receive CSV file errors when attempting to upload.

Microsof	it Office Excel
1	Do you want to save the changes you made to '000 District Name 07 08 2010.csv'?
	Yes No Cancel

6 Select **Yes**. The system continues the saving of the file and displays the following message.

Microsoft Office Excel				
¢,	000 District Name 07 08 2010.csv may contain features that are not compatible with CSV (Comma delimited). Do you want to keep the workbook in this format? • To keep this format, which leaves out any incompatible features, click Yes. • To preserve the features, click No. Then save a copy in the latest Excel format. • To see what might be lost, click Help.			
<u>Y</u> es <u>No</u> <u>Help</u>				

- 7 Select **Yes**. The system saves the file into the folder selected in Step 1.
- 8 Using the navigation menu on the left of the screen, select the **Upload IEP Student Records** or **Upload Services Plan Student Records** menu option. The system displays the *Upload* screen.
- **9** Select **Browse** and locate the file to upload. The system displays the Choose File to Upload dialog screen.
- **10** Locate and select your file and select **Open**. The system returns to the U*pload* screen.
- **11** Select **Upload**. The system displays the *Upload Results* screen. Error messages for each of the student entries are displayed on the screen after the upload is processed.
- **12** Select **Download Error Messages** to export the errors to a CSV file and Save the error messages report to your computer.

**REMEMBER:** If you do not save the errors displayed on the screen, you will need to re-run the upload to get the errors again. They are not saved on a report at this time.

**REMEMBER:** Every time you upload you replace the previously saved data. If corrections are made online, and the file is uploaded afterward, the online changes are overwritten with the data in the file. Please be sure to download your data each time changes are made online, if you want this data to be saved and updated on your local vendor system for future use.

13 Filter the Error Messages Report for Status=Record did not upload

Identifying SASID #s that do not exist under View IEP/Services Plan students

- For IEP students, Error=The SASID could not be found means the SASID# is not listed in SEDAC under View IEP students because in the PSIS October Collection
  - o the SASID# is not reported, or
  - o NEXUS indicator does not reflect your district, or
  - the SPECIAL EDUCATION indicator does not = YES
- For Services Plan students, Error=The SASID could not be found means the SASID# is not listed in SEDAC under View Services Plan students because in the PSIS Registration
  - the SASID# does not exist or
  - the SASID# has not been registered/unregistered with your town listed as NEXUS district

Contact the appropriate PSIS data manager to resolve immediately.

# Identifying SASID #s that exist under View IEP/Services Plan students, that did not upload

- If a student's SASID is found, but the student's DOB or FACILITY CODE 1 cannot be matched the Record did not upload!
  - The SASID# is listed under IEP (Service Plan) Students, but NO data was uploaded.

IMPORTANT: If completing via hand entry do not simply resolve red errors only, VERIFY every data field!

- **14** Once you have resolved each of the errors in your data file Go to Step 1.
- 15 Select View IEP [or Services Plan] Students to review your student data.
- **16** This procedure is complete.

## How to Exit a Services Plan Student from SEDAC

Use this procedure when a student with disabilities transfers from one district to another, moves out of state, or returns to general education, they must be exited from SEDAC. Services Plan and IEP students are exited in two different methods.

## Step Action

- 1 Log-in to SEDAC.
- 2 Select View Services Plan Students from the Services Plan Students menu. The system displays the *Viewing your students* screen.
- 3 If not already displayed, select the <u>previous</u> Oct 1, YYYY Services Plan Students collection from the VIEWING list. The system displays the *Viewing your students* screen for the data source selected.

SEDAC - Viewing your s	Audents - Windows Im	ternet Explorer					
30 . 4 × e	triga (			and .			P -
le pit yes fauries	244 249						
- Facettan ( 10 # 1014	aprications 🖉 Special Rea	and R Hint R ha	Latin Trates				
B MORC - Henry your stude	anta l		9.0	12.46	Der - 20	AL. 1	
SPE ST/	ECIAL EDUCA	TION DATA AF	PPLICATION	AND COL	LECT	ION	
				UNA OCT		1080	
THESE ADVADLANCE	Total Students b	e Report: 32	Ready To Cert	hr (1): 32			
Element Constant Lint	Enter	Data (3): 0	Corrections Needs	10 (A) (0)			
tions Contact Lint tiels / Johnmation	Enter Viewing: Oct 1.2	Data (3): 0 2009 Servce Plan Stud	Corrections Needs	- Choose -			
tions Contact.List Help./Johonation Reporting Change.famored	Viewing: Oct 1.3	Data (3); 0 2003 Service Plan Drud	Corrections Needs	-Choose -			
tions Contact List Hele / Attendion Reporting Change Research	Enter Viewing: Oct 1.3 Search for a stud	Data (3): 0 2009 Service Plan Stud	Corrections Needb	- Choose -			
tions Contact.List Inde.J.Athenation Recettini Chanae.Taximent III Roderite	Enter Viewing: Oct 1.3 Search for a stud	Data (3): 0 2003 Service Filer Stud Leat	Corrections Reads	- Choose -			
tions Contact.List Help./ Johnnation Recordins Change Fassioned HP Roberts Union 20: Students Union 20: Students	Unter Viewing: Oct 1.2 Search for a stud	Data (3); 0 2001 Service Plan Stud ceet Search Name	Corrections Reads ents v Page	-Choose -	Status		Eally
tions Contact.List Hole./ Johrnation Recoting Change Fassions HP Roberts Union IIP Students Union IIP Students Union IIP Students	Criter Viewing: Oct 1.2 Search for a stud SASID	Data (3), 0 200 Service Plan Dud ent Search Name	Correctore Needs etts v Pape 10/20/1993	-Choose -	Status 1	Ennt	talls 603

- 4 Select Add in the EXIT column.
- 5 Enter an EXIT DATE and select an EXIT TYPE. Select **Exit Student**. The system displays the *Viewing your students* screen.

SETAC - Students You P	and To Ealt - Windows Internet Exp	Aorier	
Sil+ maar	nas - nate it is		(P)+
a gat you figuring	Jun pie		
	manues & barrelitorene & stim	g Summer Tentras	
BIDIC - Staterty Techned	h thi	Q+0	en genen fanne @n *
			1
STOR SPE	CIAL EDUCATION DAT	A APPLICATION AND COLL	ECTION
STA	TE OF CONNECTICUT		
			Lines Downer Despite and
BEEK Hataparters			
theme :	SASSE		
Contaction	Last Nume:		
Hele / Information	Date of Birth:		
Changes Passesand	Eall Date:		
	CHM	(00/7777)	
NP Paulante	Tall Type:		
then HP Statesta	Change -		100
Saload SP Studerd	and the second se		
	-		
Bartica Mart Diursene			
and a second second second			1 1 8 mm 1
and the second s		And internet	

- 01 Transfer to a different public school in the same local education agency in the same state
- 02 Transfer to a public school in a different local education agency in the same state
- 03 Transfer to a public school in a different state
- 04 Transfer to a private, non-religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA
- 05 Transfer to a private, non-religiously-affiliated school in a different LEA in the same state
- 06 Transfer to a private, non-religiously-affiliated school in a different state
- 07 Transfer to a private, religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA
- 08 Transfer to a private, religiously-affiliated school in a different LEA in the same state
- 09 Transfer to a private, religiously-affiliated school in a different state
- 10 Transfer to a school outside the country
- 11 Transfer to an institution
- 12 Transfer to a charter school
- 13 Transfer to home schooling
- 15 Graduated with regular, advanced, International Baccalaureate, or other diploma type
- 16 Completed school with other credentials
- 17 Death
- 20 Reached maximum age for services
- 21 Discontinued schooling
- 23 Transfer to GED program/EDP
- 24 Transfer to a postsecondary education
- 25 Moved, not known to be continuing
- 26 Transfer to a state approved full-time magnet school
- 27 Transfer to an Adult High School Credit Diploma (AHSCD) program

**NOTE:** For Services Plan students who return to your public school use EXIT TYPE **01-Transfer to a different public school in the same local education agency in the same state**.

**NOTE**: Services Plan students cannot return to general education. The assumption behind returning to general education is that the student is remaining in the public school setting. Therefore, if a Services Plan student stops receiving special education or related services due to completion of their IEP goals, then use EXIT TYPE **04-Transfer to a private, non-religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA OR 07-Transfer to a private, religiously-affiliated school in the same LEA.** 

Student will remain in the *Viewing your students* screen for the **Oct 1, YYYY Services Plan Students** Collection year. Student no longer appears in the District's Services Plan SEDAC Active Roster list.



## **Citations of Noncompliance**

## How to Acknowledge a Citation of Noncompliance

Use this procedure when an exception condition arises for these specific SEDAC student data. These include:

- Secondary Transition STUDENT INVITED TO ATTEND THE PPT
- Secondary Transition OUTSIDE AGENCY INVITED TO ATTEND THE PPT
- FAPE AT THREE Not Met
- Student(s) Misreported in Certified Oct 1 Child Count
  - Student's Special Education indicator was changed from **Yes** to **No** in the PSIS October Collection; sometime after the SEDAC October 1 Child Count was certified.
- Missing Student(s) from Certified Oct 1 Child Count
  - Student's Special Education indicator was changed from **No** to **Yes** in the PSIS October Collection; sometime after the SEDAC October 1 Child Count was certified.

**REFERENCE:** For more information on Citations of Noncompliance see *the Noncompliance Citation Messages* section of the *Appendix* document.



## **Prerequisites:**

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC October Collection or Active Roster open
- Acknowledgement of a Citation of Noncompliance requires all other data fields to have passed edit checks

**NOTE:** The record will remain at a status code 4 until the citation of noncompliance is acknowledged or the correct data are entered. The District can make the appropriate changes to a student's record after the citation of noncompliance is acknowledged. If the reason the Citation was issued was found to be entered in error, once the correct data is entered, another pop-up notification will display, which the district will need to accept, in order to withdrawal the Citation from the District's Summary of Noncompliance Report.

## STUDENT INVITED TO ATTEND THE PPT

- IF the student is age 16 or older and STUDENT INVITED TO ATTEND THE PPT is NO, the District will be Out of Compliance.
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record
    - Results in Noncompliance
  - The District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
    - Adds to citation count to the STUDENT INVITED TO ATTEND in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.

## □ OUTSIDE AGENCY INVITED TO ATTEND THE PPT

- IF the student is age 16 or older and OUTSIDE AGENCY INVITED TO ATTEND THE PPT is 04-No, no outside agency was invited, the District will be Out of Compliance.
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record
     Results in Noncompliance
  - The District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
    - Adds to citation count to the OUTSIDE AGENCY INVITED TO ATTEND in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.

## □ FAPE AT THREE

•

IF the student is age 3 and FAPE AT THREE is Not Met and REASON FAPE AT THREE NOT ON TIME is 3-Other, the District is Out of Compliance.

- Citation will be displayed upon saving the record
   Results in Noncompliance
- The District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
  - Adds to citation count to the FAPE AT THREE NOT ON TIME in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.

# MISREPORTED STUDENT(S) IN SEDAC CERTIFIED OCT 1 CHILD COUNT (Handled after SEDAC is archived)

Student's Special Education indicator was changed from **Yes** to **No** in the PSIS October Collection, sometime after the SEDAC October Child Count was certified, the District may potentially be **Out of Compliance**.

- ▶ IF the Reason is 02 District error
  - Citation will be displayed upon clicking submit
    - Results in Noncompliance
  - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
  - Adds to citation count to the STUDENT(S) MISREPORTED IN OCT 1 CHILD COUNT in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.

# STUDENT(S) MISSING FROM SEDAC CERTIFIED OCT 1 CHILD COUNT (Handled after SEDAC is archived)

Student's Special Education indicator was changed from **No** to **Yes** in the PSIS October Collection, sometime after the SEDAC October Child Count was certified, the District may potentially be **Out of Compliance**.

- > IF the Reason is 01 Received DCF 603 after SEDAC freeze
  - Upon clicking submit, the District has to click the acknowledge check box and click OK.
  - The District must immediately fax the DCF 603 form to the attention of "SEDAC -Verification of DCF 603" to (860) 326-0547. (*Please note district name & SASID# on the DCF 603 form*).
  - The CSDE will verify the DCF 603, if verified this will not result in noncompliance.
- ➢ IF the Reason is 02 District error
  - Citation will be displayed upon clicking submit • Results in Noncompliance
  - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
  - Adds to citation count to the STUDENT(S) MISSING FROM OCT 1 CHILD COUNT in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.
  - Additionally, the district must enter the student in SEDAC Active Roster and update all fields reflecting the current IEP, so the record saves as a status code 1.

## Administrative Overrides (AO)

# How to Acknowledge a Citation of Noncompliance/Generation of an Administrative Override (AO)

Use this procedure when an exception condition arises for these specific SEDAC student data. These include:

- Primary Disability
- Annual Review
- Most Recent Evaluation
- Secondary Transition in Place

**NOTE:** The record will remain at a status code 5 until the override is approved or withdrawn. The District can make the appropriate changes to a student's record after an AO Citation is issued. If the reason the Citation was issued was found to be entered in error, once the correct data is entered, another pop-up notification will display, which the district will need to accept, in order to withdrawal the Citation from the District's Summary of Noncompliance Report.



## Prerequisites:

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC Collection open
- Acknowledgement of a Citation of Noncompliance requires all other data fields to have passed edit checks
- Each citation must be acknowledged prior to an Administrative Override being generated. The user will not be able to continue until the citation has been acknowledged.

## PRIMARY DISABILITY – Developmental Delay at age 6

- IF the age of a student with disabilities is 6 or older and the PRIMARY DISABILITIY that is selected is option 15 Developmental Delay (3-5) the District is Out of Compliance.
  - Citation Issued, AO STATUS will be set to Initial Request.
    - District must hold PPT immediately, to identify the PRIMARY DISABILITY of the student and reply back to the Department in writing that the noncompliance has been corrected and update active roster with the PPT Date and new eligibility determination.
    - The CSDE will verify the corrections, and make an appropriate status change.

#### ANNUAL REVIEW/PPT to DEVELOP 1<sup>st</sup> IEP

- IF the ANNUAL REVIEW/PPT TO DEVELOP FIRST IEP DATE is more than 365 days before 10/1 of this collection year, the District is Out of Compliance.
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record, AO STATUS will be set to Initial Request.
    - Results in Noncompliance
  - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
    - The District must immediately hold PPT meeting;
      - Once the PPT has been held:
        - the District must report PPT date after 10/1;
        - the District must FAX in page 1 of the IEP
  - The CSDE will verify the correction of noncompliance and approve the AO.
  - Once the AO is approved, adds to citation count to the ANNUAL REVIEW PPT DATE in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.
- IF the ANNUAL REVIEW/PPT TO DEVELOP FIRST IEP DATE was Out of Compliance on 10/1 and the district held the PPT after 10/1 in order to correct the noncompliance:
  - the District must report PPT date after 10/1;
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record, AO STATUS will be set to Finding Made, SDE Verification of Correction Needed.
    - Results in Noncompliance
  - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
     the District must FAX in page 1 of the IEP
    - The CSDE will verify the correction of noncompliance and approve the AO.
  - Once the AO is approved, adds to citation count to the ANNUAL REVIEW PPT DATE in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.

## □ MOST RECENT EVALUATION

•

- If MOST RECENT EVALUATION is more than 3 years before 10/1 of this collection year, the District is Out of Compliance.
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record, AO STATUS will be set to Initial Request.
    - Results in Noncompliance
    - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
      - The District must immediately hold PPT meeting;
        - Once the PPT has been held:
          - the District must report PPT date after 10/1;
          - the District must FAX in page 1 of the IEP
  - The CSDE will verify the correction of noncompliance and approve the AO.
  - Once the AO is approved, adds to citation count to the MOST RECENT EVALUATION DATE in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.

- If MOST RECENT EVALUATION was Out of Compliance and the district held the PPT more than 3 years from the last reevaluation date in order to correct the noncompliance:
  - the District must report the PPT date held after the 3 years;
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record, AO STATUS will be set to Finding Made, SDE Verification of Correction Needed.
    - Results in Noncompliance
  - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
     the District must FAX in page 1 of the IEP
  - The CSDE will verify the correction of noncompliance and approve the AO.
  - Once the AO is approved, adds to citation count to the MOST RECENT EVALUATION DATE in the Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC.

## SECONDARY TRANSITION

•

- IF SECONDARY TRANSITION is NO and the student is 16 years old or older, the District will be Out of Compliance.
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record, AO STATUS will be set to Initial Request.
    - Results in Noncompliance
  - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
    - The District must immediately hold PPT meeting;
      - Once the PPT has been held:
        - the District must report the SECONDARY TRANSITION PPT DATE after 10/1;
        - the District must FAX in page 6 and 7 of the IEP
    - The CSDE will verify the correction of noncompliance and approve the AO.
  - Once the AO is approved, adds to citation count to the SECONDARY TRANSITION NOT IN PLACE AT AGE 16 in the *Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC*.
- IF SECONDARY TRANSITION was Out of Compliance on 10/1 and the district held the PPT after 10/1 in order to correct the noncompliance:
  - the District must report the SECONDARY TRANSITION PPT DATE after 10/1;
  - Citation will be displayed upon saving the record, AO STATUS will be set to Initial Request.
    - Results in Noncompliance
  - District has to click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK
     the District must FAX in page 6 and 7 of the IEP
    - The CSDE will verify the correction of noncompliance and approve the AO.
  - Once the AO is approved, adds to citation count to the SECONDARY TRANSITION NOT IN PLACE AT AGE 16 in the *Summary of Noncompliance Report in SEDAC*.

## **Data Cleaning**

## **Potential Noncompliance**

## How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to District Error on the Misreported Student(s) in SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count

## Step Action

- 1 Log in to **SEDAC**.
- 2 Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 3 Select the Data Cleaning.
- 4 Select Misreported Student(s) in PREVIOUS SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count
- **5** Verify the special education status for every child listed as of October 1, of the previous year.
  - If the student was receiving special education and related services on 10/1 of the previous year Go to Step 6.
  - If the student was NOT receiving special education and related services on 10/1 of the previous collection Go to Step 8.

#### Steps for PSIS Data Manager

- 6 Communicate with the reporting district's PSIS data manager to update the student's NEXUS DISTRICT and SPECIAL EDUCATION STATUS to **Yes** in the previous PSIS Oct collection.
  - Once this is updated in the previous PSIS Oct collection the student will be removed from the report.
- 7 View the **Misreported Student(s) in SEDAC PREVIOUS Certified Oct 1 Child Count Report** again to verify this student is no longer displayed.

#### Steps for SEDAC Data Manager

8 In the PREVIOUS SEDAC OCT Archive column, select the Y link. The REASON screen is displayed.

9 Select the REASON 02-District Error and select Submit.



**10** Click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK. The student will be removed from this report.



**11** This procedure is complete.

## How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to District Error on the Student(s) Missing from SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count

## Step Action

- 1 Log in to **SEDAC**.
- 2 Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 3 Select the Data Cleaning.
- 4 Select Student(s) Missing from PREVIOUS SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count
- **5** Verify the special education status for every child listed as of October 1, of the previous year.
  - If the student was NOT receiving special education and related services on 10/1 of the previous year Go to Step 6.
  - If the student was receiving special education and related services on 10/1 of the previous collection Go to Step 8.

#### Steps for PSIS Data Manager

- 6 Communicate with the reporting district's PSIS data manager to update the student's NEXUS DISTRICT and SPECIAL EDUCATION STATUS to **No** in the previous PSIS Oct collection.
  - Once this is updated in the previous PSIS Oct collection the student will be removed from the report.
- 7 View the Student(s) Missing from PREVIOUS SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count again to verify this student is no longer displayed.

#### Steps for SEDAC Data Manager

- **8** In the PSIS OCT column for the previous year, select the Y link. The REASON screen is displayed.
- **9** Is the student listed on the report because the District **Received a DCF 603 after SEDAC freeze** or **District Error**?
  - ▶ IF **District Error** Go to Step 10.
  - IF Received a DCF 603 after SEDAC freeze Go to How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to DCF 603.

10 Select the REASON 02-District Error and select Submit.

SASID:	9683887299	Name:
DOB	10/21/1993	
Reason:	02 - District Error	~
Submit	Close	

**12** Click the check box to acknowledge the citation and click OK. The student will be removed from this report.



**11** This procedure is complete.

## How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to DCF 603

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC Active Roster open

#### Step Action

- **1** Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 2 Select the Data Cleaning.
- 3 Select Student(s) Missing from SEDAC Certified Oct 1 Child Count
- 4 Is the student listed on the report due to the District receiving a DCF 603 after SEDAC freeze?
  - a. Yes Go to Step 5.
  - b. No Go to How to Resolve Cases of Potential Noncompliance due to District Error.
- **5** In the PSIS OCT column for the previous year, select the **Y** link. The REASON screen is displayed.
- 6 Select the REASON 01-Received DCF 603 after SEDAC freeze and select Submit.



7 Click the acknowledge check box and click OK to remove this student record from your noncompliant data.

01-Received DCF 603 after SEDAC freeze Immediatly fax the DCF 603 form to the attention of "SEDAC - Verification of DCF 603" to	
(Please note district name & SASID# on the DCF 603 form)	
OX CANCEL	

- 8 The District must immediately fax the DCF 603 form to the attention of "SEDAC Verification of DCF 603" to (860) 326-0547. (*Please note district name & SASID# on the DCF 603 form*).
- **9** The CSDE will verify the DCF 603, if verified this will not result in noncompliance.
- **10** This procedure is complete.

## **Case Management**

## How to Resolve an Orphan Record

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC Collection open

## Step Action

- **1** Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 2 Select the Data Cleaning.
- **3** Select Orphan Records under Case Management
- 4 If Total number of Students: 0 Go to Step 7.
- 5 An **ORPHAN RECORD** is created for a student when:
  - a student is initially reported in PSIS OCTOBER COLLECTION with SPECIAL EDUCATION of Y-Yes and then the student is removed from the collection or SPECIAL EDUCATION is changed to N-No. This causes the student to no longer show on your SEDAC list of students. Districts must resolve all orphans in order to certify their reported data.
- **6** Select the appropriate reason for each student
  - If you select either "Student was not our Nexus on 10/1", "Student was not special education on 10/1" OR "Student is listed under View IEP Students with the correct SASID#" and click Update, the student will be removed from your Orphan Records.

**NOTE:** If a student is listed under the correct SASID# in your View IEP Student list, the student will remain on your View IEP Student list under the correct SASID#. Make sure you update your vendor system with the correct SASID#.

- If you select "Student was special education on 10/1 and should be in our SEDAC list" and click Update, the student will remain on your Orphan Report.
  - Contact the appropriate PSIS Data Manager to correct the PSIS October Collection immediately. Once the PSIS October Collection reflects SPECIAL EDUCATION of Y-Yes and your District as Nexus District, the student will show in your SEDAC list and will come off your orphan list.
- 7 This procedure is complete.

## How to Resolve Total School Hours over 40 Hours

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC Collection open

## Step Action

- **1** Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 2 Select the Data Cleaning.
- **3** Select Total School Hours Over 40 under Case Management
- 4 If Total number of Students: 0 Go to Step 7.
- 5 A TOTAL SCHOOL HOURS OVER 40 HOURS RECORD is created for a student when:
  - > a student has more than 40 Total School Hours reported.
- **6** Select the appropriate reason for each student
  - > Hours Confirmed, student is removed from this report.
  - SEDAC will be updated
    - Once SEDAC is updated the student will come off this report.
- 7 This procedure is complete.

## How to Resolve Primary Disability for ED166 Discipline Report

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC open

## **Step Action**

- **1** Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 2 Select the Data Cleaning.
- 3 Select ED166 Primary Disability Collection under Case Management
- 4 An ED166 RECORD is created for a student when a student is reported in ED166 with a Disciplinary Incident and has a NEXUS DISTRICT in PSIS REGISTRATION and were not reported in the previous SEDAC October 1 collection. Do any students display?
  - a. Yes Go to Step 5.
  - b. No, if District Total Number of Cases: 0 Go to Step 6.
- **5** Select the appropriate PRIMARY DISABILITY for each student and click Save. The student will be removed from your ED166 Primary Disability Report. Districts must resolve all cases.
  - Students without disabilities may also be included in this student report due to the rules for reporting general education state agency placement grants. A district will be able to designate these students with a primary disability code indicating "general education".

**NOTE**: Where a student may have been recently identified as a student with disabilities, the district is required to report the disability. We will attribute the Disciplinary Incidents that occurred before eligibility to the student as "general education" and after eligibility as the disability reported by the district.

**NOTE:** All State systems have a 20 minute inactivity time-out period. If there is no activity, in SEDAC, the system will display this screen for you to log-in again. If obtaining the student's primary disability will take more than 20 minutes, you should print the report and note the Primary Disability. Once you have all students' disabilities notated, log back into SEDAC and enter all disabilities into the report and then click save.

**6** This procedure is complete.

## How to Resolve Students Missing Nexus Information

This report identifies students with disabilities reported in the past two SEDAC 10/1 Archives where Nexus is not being reported in PSIS. These students with disabilities may have:

- moved into your district
- left your district and returned to your district
- started attending a new school/program outside of your district, where your district is still Nexus

#### Step Action

- **1** Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 2 Select the Data Cleaning.
- 3 Select Student Missing Nexus Information under Case Management
- 4 If Total number of Students: 0 Go to Step 7.
- **5** Select the appropriate reason for each student
  - If you select "Student is spec ed, working with PSIS to correct" and click Update, the student will remain on this report until PSIS is updated.

**NOTE:** if the student entered your district after 10/1, the student will not appear on your SEDAC 10/1 child count. The student will appear on your SEDAC Active Roster list.

- If you select "Student returned to general education, working with PSIS to correct" and click Update, the student will remain on this report until PSIS is updated.
- If you select "Student returned to general education & withdrew from the district the same day, PSIS is accurate" and click Update, the student will remain on this report until CSDE Verifies PSIS Registration.
- 6 Communicate with the Reporting District's PSIS District Coordinator (Click <u>here</u> for a list of PSIS Coordinators) the SASID #, Nexus District, Nexus District Entry Date and/or Nexus District Exit Date. Once PSIS Registration is updated the student will come off this report.



#### What do we use for the NEXUS DISTRICT ENTRY DATE?

Report the date in PSIS Registration:

- that the parent signed the IEP Consent for Initial Provision of Special Education (ED626), on or after Eligibility Determination.
   \*In the case of a parent request for delayed entry into school for children ages 3, 4 or 5 report the District Entry Date (example: 4 year old found eligible for special education in May, parent requests to delay start of school until the fall).
- 2. if a student with disabilities is transferring into your district, report the District Entry Date.
- 3. if a DCF-603 is involved, report the "as of" date of the DCF-603.
- 7 This procedure is complete.

## How to Resolve Students with less than 25 Total School Hrs/Wk (KF-12)

A record is created for a student in GRADE **Kindergarten Full Day through 12** when the TOTAL SCHOOL HOURS **is less than 25** in SEDAC OCTOBER 1 COLLECTION.

#### Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC Collection open

#### Step Action

- **1** Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 2 Select the Data Cleaning.
- 3 Select Students with less than 25 Total School Hrs/Wk (KF-12) under Case Management
- 4 If Total number of Students: 0 Go to Step 6.
- **5** Select the appropriate reason for each student
  - If you select "01-Homebound student missing special program status code (08 or 18); will update in PSIS October" and click Update, the student will remain on this report.
    - Contact the appropriate PSIS Data Manager to correct the PSIS October Collection immediately. Once the PSIS October Collection reflects SPECIAL PROGRAM STATUS CODE = 08 OR 18, the student will come off this report.
  - If you select "02-Error in total school hours reported; will update in SEDAC" and click Update, the student will remain on this report.
    - Update TOTAL SCHOOL HOURS, the student will come off this report.
  - If you select "03-PPT decision to alter student's total school hours is documented in the IEP", the student will come off this report - Go to Step 6.
  - > If you select "04-Student Expelled", the student will come off this report Go to Step 6
  - If one of the above does not apply, select "05-will contact SDE", the student will remain on this report.
    - Contact SDE data manager to discuss
- 6 This procedure is complete.

## How to Certify your SEDAC Student Data for the Federal Child Count

Use this procedure when you have completed your review and data cleaning report follow-up, and all SEDAC data is accurate.

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC Collection is Archived
- All student records reported with a SEDAC STATUS of 1-Ready to Certify
- Complete step 1, 2 and 3 in the *Preparing your data for SEDAC OCTOBER COLLECTION* section in the Reference chapter of this document

## Step Action

- **1** Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu. The system displays the *Certification* screen.
- 2 Select Child Count Verification Reports.
- **3** Select **16. Federal Child Count Certification.**
- 4 Enter your Name.

IMPORTANT: you have to be a certified administrator.

- 5 Enter your Title.
- **6** Select **Certify**. The system displays the Certification Confirmation report.



- 7 Print the Certification Confirmation report for your records.
- 8 This procedure is complete.

## **Mandatory Off-cycle Reports**

## How to add the Resolution Meetings data to SEDAC

Each district is presented with a list of individual students which are reported in the State Department of Education managed Due Process system between July 1 and June 30. Each student listed has had a hearing request initiated by a parent, student or parent surrogate. Use this procedure to enter your resolution meeting data.

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system
- SEDAC open
- The collected data for entry into the system

#### Step Action

- **1** Log-in to SEDAC (Batch and Online Entry)
- 2 Select **Reporting** from the SEDAC Management menu.
- 3 Select Mandatory Off-cycle Reports
- 4 Select **Due Process Hearing Requests**. The system displays a list of students on the *Due Process Hearing Requests Resolution Meetings* screen.
- **5** Is there a student displayed on this report?
  - > Yes Go to Step 6.
  - > **No** This procedure is complete.
- 6 Select the NAME of your student. The system displays the *Meetings Details* screen.
- 7 Review the DATE HEARING REQUEST RECEIVED and RESOLUTION MEETING DUE BY.
- 8 Enter the DATE RESOLUTION MEETING HELD OR WAIVED.
- **9** Enter the RESOLUTION MEETING HELD OR WAIVED.
  - If Held Go to Step 10.
  - If Waived Go to Step 11.
- **10** Enter DID THIS RESOLUTION MEETING RESULT IN A WRITTEN SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.
- 11 Select Save when complete.
  - RECORD STATUS is calculated for each student.
    - If DATE RESOLUTION MEETING HELD OR WAIVED is before RESOLUTION MEETING DUE BY, then RECORD STATUS is **On-Time**
    - If DATE RESOLUTION MEETING HELD OR WAIVED is after RESOLUTION MEETING DUE BY, then RECORD STATUS is Late

> The system displays



- **12** Select OK. The system redisplays the *Due Process Hearing Requests Resolution Meetings* screen.
- **13** This procedure is complete.

## How to Access the Birth to Three Notification Reports

Use this report to meet your responsibility for Child Find under IDEA and to ensure a smooth transition for those children who may be eligible for special education under Part B of IDEA.

In accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes, Section 17a-248d(e) and IDEA Part C (34 CFR Part 303), it is the responsibility of the Part C lead agency to notify local school districts and the SEA of all children enrolled in Birth to Three who reside in their town or who may become their educational responsibility.

This report is provided by the Office of Early Childhood (OEC), and notifies school districts about all children enrolled in Birth to Three who either reside in their district or who have nexus with their district (as determined by the Department of Children and Families).

- Data is updated nightly from Birth to Three to the SEDAC system.
- Reports are available in SEDAC year round.
- Districts should review reports weekly for additions/deletions.
- The data provided by OEC will result in four lists for each district:
  - Children with Signed B23 Approval to Include LEA Children enrolled in Birth to Three whose parents agreed to include the school district in the child's transition planning conference. \*IMPORTANT: This is an Official Referral. Start referral process immediately.
  - Notification of Children Over Age 2 ½ with No Release Or Approval To Include LEA

     Children enrolled in Birth to Three who are over the age of 2½ whose parents had not
     yet referred or signed a release of information as of the date of export from the Birth to
     Three system. This list also includes data for children whose parents had revoked a
     referral for an evaluation. \*NOTE: The LEA has immediate Child Find responsibility for
     students on this list.
  - Children Under Age 2 ½ With Release Of Information To LEA Children enrolled in Birth to Three whose parents had signed a release of information form but had not referred the child for evaluation as of the date of export from the Birth to Three system. \*NOTE: This is NOT a referral. However, the LEA has Child Find responsibility for students on this list.
  - Children Under Age 2 ½ with No Release or Approval To Include LEA Children under the age of 2½ whose parents had not yet referred nor signed a release of information as of the date of export from the Birth to Three system. \*NOTE: This is NOT a referral. The LEA does NOT have Child Find responsibility for students on this list.
- Data from each report may be printed or exported to an MS Excel file. Individual student data
  may be displayed and/or printed by selecting the student's name.

District Reports				
Children with Referral to LEA				
Notification of Children Over 2 ½ with No Release or Referral				
Children Under Age 2 ½ with Release of Information to LEA				
Children Under 2 ½ with no Release or Referral				

## Prerequisites

- Authorization for the State of Connecticut Department of Education District website at <a href="https://www.csde.state.ct.us/">https://www.csde.state.ct.us/</a>
- Authorization for the SEDAC: Special Education Data Application and Collection system

#### Step Action

- **1** Using the navigation menu on the left of the screen, select the **Reporting** menu option. The system displays the *SEDAC Reports* screen.
- 2 Select the Mandatory Off-cycle Reports report group. The system displays the Mandatory Offcycle Reports list.

lanagement	hoose the Nexus District you want to run reports for.
ome	- Choose - 🗸
nformation	
orting	noose a year to report: (Default is current collection)
Password	IEP Students
tudents	Service Plan Students
P Students	
EP Student	Child Count Verification Reports
	Mandatory Off-cycle Reports
rvice Plan	
dents	1. <u>10/01/16 : All Disabilities - Aggregate by District</u>
ervice Plan t Records	2. <u>10/01/16 : All Disabilities - Aggregate by District</u>
rvice Plan	3. <u>10/01/15 : All Disabilities - Aggregate by District</u>
histrative	4. <u>10/01/14</u> : All Disabilities - Addregate by District
<u>curity</u>	5. <u>10/01/13 : All Disabilities - Aggregate by District</u> 6. 10/01/12 : All Disabilities - Aggregate by District
tact Email resses	7 10/01/12 : All Disabilities - Aggregate by District
tive Reports	8. 10/01/10 : All Disabilities - Angrenate by District
<u>Vendors</u> Overrides	9. Due Process Hearing Requests - Resolution Meetings
	10. Birth to Three Notifications

**3** Select **Birth to Three Notifications.** The system displays the *Birth to Three Notifications* screen.

#### **Birth to Three Notifications**

Use this report to meet your responsibility for Child Find under IDEA and to ensure a smooth transition for those children who may be eligible for special education under Part B of IDEA.

In accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes, Section 17a-248d(e) and IDEA Part C (34 CFR Part 303), it is the responsibility of the Part C lead agency to notify local school districts and the SEA of all children enrolled in Birth to Three who reside in their town or who may become their educational responsibility.

This report is provided by the Office of Early Childhood (OEC), and notifies school districts about all children enrolled in Birth to Three who either reside in their district or who have nexus with their district (as determined by the Department of Children and Families).

The data provided by OEC will result in four lists for each district:

- Children with Signed B23 Approval (Form 3-8) to Include LEA Children enrolled in Birth to Three whose parents agreed to include the school district in the child's transition planning conference. \*IMPORTANT: This is an Official Referral. Start referral process immediately.
- 2. Notification of Children Over Age 2 ½ with No Release Or Approval To Include LEA Children enrolled in Birth to Three who are over the age of 2½ whose parents had not yet referred or signed a release of information as of the date of export from the Birth to Three system. This list also includes data for children whose parents had revoked a referral for an evaluation. \*NOTE: The LEA has immediate Child Find responsibility for students on this list.
- 3. Children Under Age 2 ½ with Release Of Information To LEA Children enrolled in Birth to Three whose parents had signed a release of information form but had not referred the child for evaluation as of the date of export from the Birth to Three system. \*NOTE: This is NOT a referral. However, the LEA has Child Find responsibility for students on this list.
- 4. Children Under Age 2 ½ with No Release or Approval To Include LEA Children under the age of 2½ whose parents had not yet referred nor signed a release of information as of the date of export from the Birth to Three system. \*NOTE: This is NOT a referral. The LEA does NOT have Child Find responsibility for students on this list.

#### SDE does not attest to the accuracy of data on this report. Review weekly for Additions/Deletions!

- For questions regarding these data please contact the OEC at 860-500-4408.
- For questions regarding a specific child, contact the designated provider on this report.

	298	Total:
	89	Children with Signed B23 Approval to Include LEA: (*Official Referral):
	26	Notification of Children Over Age 2 ½ with No Release Or Approval To Include LEA: (*Immediate Child Find Responsibility)
	3	Children With Release Of Information To LEA: (*Not Referral; Child Find Obligation)
	180	Children Under Age 2 $\ensuremath{^{1\!}{_{2}}}$ with No Release or Approval To Include LEA:
		Report: - Choose -
Export Print	LEA	Children with Signed B23 Approval to Include LEA Notification of Children Over Age 2 ½ with No Release Or Approval To Include L Children With Release Of Information To LEA Children Under Ane 2 ½ with No Release or Approval To Include LEA

4 Select the **type of report to view**. The system displays a list of children according to your selection.

#### Report: Children with Signed B23 Approval to Include LEA V Export Print SASID <u>Name</u> Date of Birth Provider Program 3529236095 09/02/2015 TheraCare 04/08/2016 Benchmark Infant and Toddler Services 9466280261 1040731495 06/23/2015 Kennedy Center 8959958311 06/22/2015 ABC Intervention

#### Children with Signed B23 Approval to Include LEA

## Notification of Children Over Age 2 <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> with No Release Or Approval To Include LEA

SASID	<u>Name</u>	Date of Birth	Provider Program
8461981603		05/13/2015	TheraCare
2737754357		09/21/2015	Benchmark Infant and Toddler Services
1269691277		10/07/2015	Rehabilitation Associates of CT
6994069582		09/25/2015	ABC Intervention

## Children Under Age 2 ½ with Release of Information to LEA

SASID	<u>Name</u>	Date of Birth	Provider Program
2077160412		06/17/2015	Beacon
1100193759		12/28/2015	Beacon
2920105779		04/30/2015	Beacon

## Children Under Age 2 1/2 with No Release or Approval To Include LEA

Birth MM/YYYY	Resident Town
01/2016	015 - Bridgeport

- **5** Do you want to print or export these reports?
  - To print a list for your district Select the REPORT and select Print. The report is displayed in Adobe PDF format.

- To export a file of this data for your district Select the REPORT and select Export. The report is displayed in MS Excel format.
- > **To print the details for a single child** Select the child NAME. The report is displayed in Adobe PDF format.

**Note:** These options are not available for the REPORT type of *Children Under Age 2 ½with No Release or Approval To Include LEA.* 

**6** This procedure is complete.

## *Examples* Individual Child Details - select Name

🖲 🖲 75.5% • 🛛 拱	Pind 1		
			Name Date of Birth SASID
Name: Na Date of Birth: Da SASID: SA Family Language:	me te of Birth SID <sub>EN</sub>	ICD-9 Code: Condition: Report Type: Referred to LEA: Date Referral Sent:	Not Yet
Parental / Residence Info	mation		
Resides With: Resides With Name(s):	Parent Parent Name	Nexus District: sident Town:	019 - Brooklyn 019 - Brooklyn
Phone Number: Address:	Phone Number Address	r	
Birth to Three Provider			
Service Coordinator: Birth to Three Program: Contact Phone Number:	Cindy Hebert Kennedy Donovan Center (508) 765-0292	Address:	485 Worcester St. Southbridge MA,
Contact Phone Extension: Birth to Three Program Fax Number:	(508) 765-0294		
For questions regarding this 6141. For questio	SDE does not attest to the a data please contact Lynn Jo ns reagarding a specific chil	accuracy of data on this hnson, Department of D Id, contact the designate	report. evelocental Services, at (850) 418- d provider in this report.
			Friday, September 03, 2010 1 of 1

## Exporting District List - select Export



0	N 🖬 🤊 - (°' - 🗳	a) •	viewer.aspx [Rea	d-Only] [Compatibility	Mode] - Microsoft Ex	cel			×
	Home Insert	Page Layout For	nulas Data Revie	ew View Develop	per		۷	_ 0	×
	A1 -	( fx							¥
1	A	В	C	D	E	F	G		
2	Nexus District	Resident Town	Date of Birth	Child Last Name	Child First Name	SASID	Family Language	Resi	
3	019 - Brooklyn	019 - Brooklyn	10/28/2007			4666370983	EN	Parent	-
4	019 - Brooklyn	019 - Brooklyn	02/15/2008			1555029126	EN	Parent	
5	019 - Brooklyn	019 - Brooklyn	12/07/2008				EN	Parent	
6	019 - Brooklyn	019 - Brooklyn	01/13/2010			6045988514	EN	Parent	
7	BirthToThree	StudentExport / 😏	/			_			٣
									ui)

# Printing District List - select Print

Nexus District: 019 - Brooklyn Dute as of:		Connecticut Department of Education Birth to Three: Oxidren with Belease of Information to LEA		Page 1		
Name Date of Birth SASID Family Language: DN	Parent Parent Phone Address	Provider Deb Stream EASTCOM 276 Nextford Tumpite Hampton CT, OK247	Phone (860) 455-1557 Extension Fax (860) 455-8002 mateatro/heatcone .0g	ICD-9 Condition Resident Town Report Type Referred to LEA Cate Referral Sert	013 - Brouklyn	
Name Date of Birth SASID Family Language: Di	Parent Phone Address	Provider Cindy Hebert Kanzedy Danavas Center 486 Warcester St. Southbridge MA, 01550	Phone (508) 745-0292 Extension Fax (508) 765-0294 Bobin, weber 04.6c. org	ICD-9 Condition Resident Yown Report Type Referred to LEA Date Referral Sert	019 - Brocklyn	
Name Date of Birth SASID Family Language: EN	Parent Parent Phone Address	Provider Cindy Hebert Kannedy Danawan Center 486 Warowster Sr. Southdridge MA, 01550	Phone (508) 745-0292 Extension Fax (508) 765-0294 Bobin_xeder/04.dc. 978	ICD-9 Condition Resident Town Report Type Referred to LEA Date Referral Sert	019 - Brouklyn	
Name Date of Birth SASID Family Language: IN	Parent Phone Address	Provider Cindy Hebert Krannedy Donovan Center 486 Warowster St. Southbridge MA, 01550	Phone (508) 765-0292 Extension Fax (508) 765-0294	ICD-9 Condition Resident Town Report Type Referred to LEA	019 - Brocklyn	

## **CSDE's Statement of Nondiscrimination**

The Connecticut State Department of Education is committed to a policy of equal opportunity/affirmative action for all qualified persons. The Connecticut State Department of Education does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability (including, but not limited to, intellectual disability, past or present history of mental disorder, physical disability or learning disability), genetic information, or any other basis prohibited by Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws. The Connecticut State Department of Education does not unlawfully discriminate in employment and licensing against qualified persons with a prior criminal conviction. Inquiries regarding the Connecticut State Department of Education's nondiscrimination policies should be directed to:

Levy Gillespie Equal Employment Opportunity Director/American with Disabilities Act Coordinator Connecticut State Department of Education 450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 607 Hartford, CT 06103 860-807-2071 Levy.Gillespie@ct.gov